



Program Development Manager
ecallahan@augustmack.com

Ed is a Program Development Manager in the Indiana office. He has more than 35 years of experience in environmental and safety compliance, data management systems, and project management. Ed has a reputation of helping industrial clients understand complex environmental and safety regulations and implement common sense business solutions to reduce liability.

Project Experience:

- Identified thousands of compliance gaps and developed solutions to eliminate unnecessary risk.
- Inspected dozens of iron and steel foundries to evaluate the impact of silica exposure regulations. Developed specific sampling and analysis strategies to verify compliance.
- Assisted numerous organizations with development and implementation of response strategies to successfully mitigate findings and penalties resulting from violations of environmental, health, and safety (EHS) regulations.
- Migrated EHS data from legacy systems into more efficient systems.
- Guest speaker at dozens of professional events for industrial tradeshow and associations.

Education & Certifications:

- Advanced Boiler Theory, Propulsion Engineering, Casualty Control, and Firefighting, United States Navy Engineering School
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training, OSHA and current 8-hour refresher
- 30-Hour OSHA General Industry
- Asbestos Abatement Supervisor
- Chaired 15 EHS committees throughout the Midwest

Expertise:

- Environmental & Safety Auditing
- Environmental Management Systems
- Supplemental Environmental Programs
- Clean Air Act
- Hazardous Waste Management and Recycling
- Process Safety Management
- Chemical and Data Management
- Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC)
- Clean Water Act
- OSHA 1910.126 Industry Standards
- Emergency Management

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Program Development Manager
2021-Present

Business Development Representative
2004-2021

AV Systems, Inc.
Sales Manager
2001-2004

Bruce Carter Associates, LLC
Sales, Marketing, and Technology Manager
1996-2001

Enviro-Group, Inc.
Project and Sales Manager
1987-1996